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DATE: February 2, 2007
TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director \‘%
FROM: Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement QN

Patrick K. Wiggins, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel % "

RE: Docket No. 070060-TI - Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No.
T1567 by Marathon Communications Corporation, effective December 31, 2006.

On December 15, 2006, Docket No. 060805-TI was established to acknowledge
Marathon Communications Corporation’s request for cancellation. On January 18, 2007, the

Commission received another letter from the company requesting cancellation and a second
docket, No. 070060-TI, was established.

Since Docket No. 07 TI is a duplicate of Docket No. 060805-T1I, staff requests that
Docket No. 070060-TI be dlosed js it was opened in error. Please contact Paula Isler at 413-
6502 if you have any questiops.
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cc: Office of the General Counsel (McKay)
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler)
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